

Staff Meeting Today...

From: andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
To: "Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)" <katherine.festeryga@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)" <jessica.mcgrath@ontario.ca>, "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)" <ilia.tretiakov@ontario.ca>, "Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY)" <rachel.thompson@ontario.ca>, "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 31 Mar 2017 04:10:26 -0400

Hi.

I'm sorry for not sending this note sooner, but I had meant to provide some advance warning (yesterday), but didn't get around to hitting send - at our staff meeting this morning, I wanted to have a conversation about the LTEP.

But a strategic discussion about "what it needs to be" for stakeholders / general public / media. Sort of set the benchmark of what a successful launch day would be from a "headlines" perspective and then attempt to work backwards.

Hope this makes sense and also, hope that this is enough warning for folks to collect their thoughts.

Take care and chat soon -

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)